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May 14, 1997 

MEMORANDUM 

TO : 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Milton D. Pavao, P.E., Manager-DWS 

Virginia Goldst~anning Director 

Pre-Existing Lot Determination 
TMI<: 7-9-09:14 

We have reviewed our records concerning the subject property and 
have no record of when the property was subdivided. 

The property owner (applicant) must submit documents and map 
pre-dating November 22, 1944 or a Court Corder pre-dating July 1 , 
1 973, to this department for a determination of pre-existing 
lots. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
Ed Cheplic of this department. 
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